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Toby Stauffer

From: Steve Rumsey <srumsey@crossdevelopment.net>
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 7:43 PM
To: Toby Stauffer
Subject: FW: The Astrid in Steamboat Springs, CO.

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe. 
 
Good evening, 
 
Please see the below support email from our neighbors  সহ঺঻ 
 
Thanks again, 
Steve  
 

From: Myles Sherman   
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 4:30 PM 
To: Steve Rumsey <srumsey@crossdevelopment.net> 
Cc: Brodie Sherman  
Subject: The Astrid in Steamboat Springs, CO. 
 
The Astrid in Steamboat Springs, CO. 
 
 
Project Name: 2408 Ski Trail Lane, Lot 11 B, Bear Claw Estates 
Project Code: PL20240197 
  
  
Dear Toby Stauffer,  
City of Steamboat Springs, Senior Planner 
 
 
Please accept this letter of support of this requested amendment for a deck on the main level of 
this neighboring property that will complement this property and the surrounding properties.   
We feel that this should not have any negative impact on the surrounding properties and ew are in 
full support.   
  
 
 
Sincerely, 
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Myles Sherman 
Managing Partner of The Astrid   
 
 




